Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: Kaye Little [nlittle@inetlink.ca] -,
Sent: September-20-11 10:39 PM ;| |
To: Webb, Bruce (CON) ’
Subject: Fwd: Salt Lake Water Level Control

[n regards to the proposed Salt Lake Water Level Control..... The "existing outlet” from south Salt
Lake is a small culvert which proved totally incapable of handling the influx of water this year,
resulting in historically high water levels in the lake and extensive bank erosion. South Salt Lake
needs to be lowered to its traditional level. Any further drainage from North and Middle Salt Lakes
through South Salt Lake would only aggravate the situation resulting in drastic bank erosion and
property damage unless adequate means of drainage are installed at the south end of the lake.

We have been cottage owners at south Salt Lake for 50 years and never in that time has the
water level been anywhere near the current levels. We have lost many feet of shoreline, trees have
been destroyed and there is absolutely no beach at all. Salt Lake has long been a popular recreation
spot. It's value as such has been greatly diminished in the last few years.

Norman and Kaye Little



Manitoba Conservatien has received a proposal pursuant to The Environment L
Act from the following cperation and invites public participation in the review
process:

RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF STRATHCLAIR - SAL

LAKE WATER LEVEL CONTROL PROJECT
(File: 5538.00)

~n Environment Act Proposal has been filed by the Rural Municipality of
Strathelair fer a Project to regulate high water fevels on North and Centre Salt
Lakes. The project involves the canstruction of a gated culvert contral structure
in SW 27-16.22W and the construction of a channel upstream of the central
structure into Center Salt Lake and downstream of the centrol structure
through 22.16-22 W into the north end of South Salt Lake, Levels on Marth
and South Centre Salt 'akes would ba [cwered to an alavation of 566.0 metres,
which is nearly 2 m lawer than the present laval of North Salt Lake. Water
~culd be discharged from the existing cutlet en South Salt Lake to the Oak
Rver drainage system when the additioral flows would not aggravate flanding

7 the downstream system, sspecia y after spring runcif and in the fall of each
Year.

the Dspartmant, In writing or by amail (bruce.webb@gov.mb.ca), not [atar
than OCTOBER 17, 2011. Further information is available from the Public
egistries located at 123 Main Street (Union Station) Main Floor, Winnipeg;
Millennium Public Library, 4th Floor, 251 Donald Streat, Winnipeg; the
Manitoba Eco-Network, 3rd Floor, 303 Pertage Avenuas, Winnipag; the
Westarn Manitoba Regional Library, 1.710 R Ave., Brandon;
R.M. of Strathclair Municipal Office, 127 Veterans Way, Strathclair or by
contacting Brucs Webh, Environmental Enginser at 945.7021,

'nformaticn submitted in respanse to this oroposal is censidered public
nfermation and will be made available to the proponent and rlaced on the
Public registry established in accordance with Saction 17 of the Environment
Act.

Environmental Assessment & Licensing Branch
Manitoba Conservation
123 Main Streer, Suite 140
Vinnipeg, Manitoba RIC 145
Toll-Free: 1-800-282-8049 ask for ext. 7021
Fax: (204) 945.5229
‘Website: www gav.mb.ca‘conservation/eal
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